ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Mecting of the Doard of Commissioncrs
August 23, 2023
Fast Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1) Call to Order
11) Additions or Corrections Lo the Agenda

1)  Public Comment

IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting July 26, 2023
Approval of Minules-Board Education August 4, 2023

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
i) EMS Report
ii1) TIR Report
iv) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VI Committee Reports
i) Finance Commiftee
(1) Financials — Junc/July
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
i1) Building Commitiee
iii) Compliance Committes

1X) Old Business

X)  MNew Business
1) 2021-2023 Strategic Plan update

X1)  Public Comment
XIT)  Execulive Session;

XI1) Next Board Meecting September 27, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

XTI Adjourn

‘Washington State avw siales thal ofl meelings of public budiss sich as aues be epen e allsnbames by the public, saye for egeailive sessions ar il 8 meeling bas been cleaed owing ko dismuplion. Buk that law is equally clear
thiat there is mo requireme=nt that public atterdees at such meetings be permitted Lo Lak= sy parl in the proceedings. This Board, however, promotes open deslings with cur community, and welcomes appropriate public
participation; but, considering interests such as effidiency and simple civility, we do have rules governing that particiption.

Wa ganarally hava an our agenda a period Intended for public comments and guestions, 2nd we ask that members of the pubdic confine guestions ard comments to that perod. if, howewer, during cur delisarations on a
gven maller a membar of tha publiz belaves that ha of sha has soma clearly relevant information that wa hava not considarad, ha or sha may ratsa his or har hared and tha Board Chair, In his o her discstion, may allow
ihst member of the public 1o provide a briel fsclua] comimsnt,

Morecver, both duing mestings and in the specified comment pericd, we require thal giestions or commenls b= concise, Tactual, and, nolably, thal they be cvil. We willingly =coept tough questions ard critical
commiznks, but we will not accept peneralized negaties opinions, rambling, peraonel aitacks, or perceived dizparag nt of individuals. Cx are limited to three minutes.

Thix Board resenves the right to torminzte 3 question of comment 2t any point if the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive. Flease remember the need for chility
and campliancs with our rulas.




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAT DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting ol the Board of Commissioners

July 26, 2023
PRESENT:  John Kragt Board Chairman

Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Matt Kubik Commissioner
Corey Fedie CEO
Renee Taylor Interim CFO
Melson McKay Chief of Staff
Charlenc Morgan CNO
Matt Gosman CFO

GULSTS: Jared Oscarson

There were seven communily members present.

Board Chair, John Kragt, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Vice-Chair, Stacey Plummer asked for an EMS update. Board Chair, John Kragt put it on the agenda
belore Med Stall report. CEQ, Corey Fedie added Resolution 23-07 under new business.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The June 28 Board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to approve
the Junc 28 Board meeting minutes. Vice-Chair Staccy Plummer scconded. The motion passcd
unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragl, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer requesied EMS report be moved to the regular agenda.



COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Commitiee-
CFO REPORT — Sce attached

Renee Taylor, Interim CIFO reported May was a very good month with good service levels. She
anlicipates that there will be a dip in June. Renee explained that the process of billing can be a lengthy
process. If a claim is sent out and rejected, it takes about two weeks and then it has to be sent back,
corrected and resubmitted. With the recent update glitch, it sent all of those claims back. May had a total
net income of $ 941,799 up $233,226 over April. Corey explained thal volumes and revenues are up. We
are having a good business ycar, bad cash flow. AR days are up as expected. Commissioner Eric Walker
asked how long it will take for all of the issues to be identified and fixed. Corey explained that typically
within the first six months all major issues are [ound and (ixed. We are currently at nine months since
go live and we are still finding some major issues. Corey has a meeting scheduled for tomorrow morning
with the key players of Multi-Care and some of our staff for a focus group. Corey explained the reasoning
behind the need for the resolution that is being presented tonight. Board Chair John Kragt asked how
long it will take for the collections to come in [rom the claims that were resubmitted. Matt Gosman said
it will be 2-3 wecks before we start to see any revenue from those claims. Matt shared that he is very
oplimistic that we will start sceing a stcady revenue. Corey addressed the board about paying back the
reserve funds. Corey explained that even if we get the collections from the claims, full transparency, we
would still need the additional funds to have the safety net for the next couple of months. Once we start
hitting our benchmarks we will start paying it back. Corey expressed his gratitude to the board for putting
the sale of the nursing home funds in the reserve account. Renee thanked the board, leadership and staff
for all of their help and support while she was here.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Dan Dull presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#066147 to #066308 for $613,770.08. Commissioner Lric Walker made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE- Nothing to report

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE- Nothing to report

OLD BUSINESS-None

NEW BUSINESS

Lxecutive Assistant, Kylie Buell asked board members to arrive at the next board meeting 30 minutcs
carly so we can get new photos lor the new website.

Commissioner Dan Duff read aloud Resolution 23-07 requesting a fund transfer in the amount of
$520,000.00 rom the depreciation account to the general operaling account for operating cxpenses.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve Resolution 23-07 as read. Vice-Chair Staccy
Plummer seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Liast Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

August 4, 2023
PRESENT:  John Kragt Board Chair
Staccy Plummer Vice-Chair
Eric Walker Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Matt Kubik Commissioner
Corcy ledic CLO
Charlene Morgan CNO
Amanda Osbome HR Manager

Guest: Sandy Johnson
There were no members of the public present.
John Kragt, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:16 a.m.

Charlene Morgan, CNO presented the board with a staffing model for nurses and NAC’s. She also
shared a list of changes that have been made in nursing since her arrival in January.

Sandy Johnson presented education to the board, discussed medical staff and provided suggestions
for information that should be included in annual reports.

Corey Fedie, CEQ discussed the Strategic Plan. He reported that we will potentially hirc a
consultant first quarter of 2024. Board Chair John Kragl asked when the board will receive a Master

Plan update. Corey said that he is hoping to have an update by September and present to the board
in September or October.

Commissioner Matt Kubik made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Eric Walker to adjourn the
mecting. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:36 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kylic Buell
Executive Administrative Assistant



East Adams Rural e

H e althc are Eﬂ'?g ﬁ;ﬁﬂl’;ngmn 99169

CNO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
August 26, 2023

08/14/2023 EARH received a letter of closure/ approval for our plan of
corrections submitted to them for survey dated 05/30/2023-06/01/2023. We
continue to work on our plan of corrections for completion. Some of this plan is
inclusive of all departments in our organization and not just nursing services.

EARH continues to work with our EPIC consultants for refinement of our
EPIC documentation and to allow our staff a resource for hands-on education of
EPIC. This process is inclusive of reporting capabilities for administrative staff. This
resource has proven to be invaluable for our organization. These consultants are
working all shifts to make sure to reach all staff.

We continue to evaluate the opportunities for expanding our outreach of
our Mobile clinic services. This month we met with Othello Community Hospital
CEO to see what possibilities were available to extend our Mobile Clinic outreach
to that area. We are currently providing sports physicals and will be providing
immunizations for our schools once we get our vaccines in which will be this
week.

Charlene Morgan CNO
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, WA 99169

1|Page



Tharapy Speech Language Pathelogist 0s/01/2022 Fillad Candidate signed offer letter will start 08/01,/2023

Adjusted Job pasting on Ziprecruiter 12/12/2022. Per Diemn
Rad Tech hired 3/15/2023

EMT class completed, new graduates have yet to pass
Mational exam. 2 potential agplicants from Ziprecruiter to be

EMIS EMT 0&/31/2022 Opan interviewed week of 5/22/23. One EMT will have orientation
last week of June-EMT chose to stay 2t current job and not
move here towork for us

Irnaging Per Diem Rad Tech D8/08/2022 Opan

Reviewing applications and contacting applicants for

Facilities Maintenance Tech 10/10/2022 Filled interviews. Hired Maint Tech as of 6/28/23, working.
Reviewing applications and contacting applicants for
Nursing RN (2) 10/03/2022 Clpist interviews. Ads in local papers as well as Ziprecruiter
Internal Candidate's MA-C license is pending with DOH. Whean
Clinic LPM OR MA-C (1) 10/01/2022 apen it is active, we will extend offer. LPN hired and started
5/24/23
Passport Mursing contract signad, 2 RNs will be on-site in
Mursing Day Shift NAC (2) 03/22/2023 Open Movember
. . 03/25/2023 o Reviewing applications and contacting applicants for
Nursing NOC Shift NAC Ren interviews. Ads in local papers as well as Ziprecruiter
Administration CFO 03/31/2023 Filled MWew CFO started 7/13/23

2 employees out on FMLA, looking for temp pesition, 3

Facilitias Temp Housekeeper 04,/21/2002 Filled manth minimum then staying on as PRN after both FT
employees return, Temp hired 5/24/23 and working

EMS EMS Manager 02/09/2023 Filled Mew EMS Manager started 7/31/23




East Adams Rural R ﬂ M 5
Healthcare INUTE

East Adams Rural Healthcare
7126/2023 at 10:30mm | Meeting called to order by Charlene Morgan

In Attendance

Neil Verberne, Dan Crisp, Bruce Garner, Michelle Swartz, Stacey Plummer, Colene Hickman,
Corey Fedie, Charlene Morgan, Michelle Swartz, Todd Nida, Pamela Gilmore

Missing: John Kragt, Renee Taylor, Corey Fedie, Charlene Morgan, Michelle Swartz, Todd Nida,
Jackic Mathis, Terri Abney, Amelia Bernal, Amanda Osborne, I'yler Dennis

Approval of Minutes

Mo issues with pruviuus month minutes.

Boorc-lm

No queslions or comments at this time.

New Business

PowerPoint was presenied for June data. All managers explaining current tracking measures,
goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures, questions asked and answered, and
current data documented and previous measures referenced as needed. Highlights from
discussion below.

Lab: Dan said there was a recent 6-unit infusion and he would like to see thal audiled. Michelle
will complete the audit. Dan explained that the lab consultant will be reviewing all records. Dan
reported that there have been some issues with clean catches.

Safety: Met prior to QA. Discussed a minor incident and staff professionalism. There were two
injuries reported. We are still working on the top performer project.

Medical records: Overview of current data. There was an increase in deficiencies and queries.
Uncoded AR days has gone down mostly due to deficiencies. The goal is a day and a half.

Therapy: June numbers reported. See PowerPoint for accurate data. Referrals still need work.
New Speech Therapist coming next week. Neil said we need to utilize equipment we have for
patients to prevent falls. PT is willing to do recovery training.

Patient Safe ITandling: Michelle will be taking over this commillee. It will be a separate
commitlee, There will be items to report next month.



Radiology: See PowerPoint for data. Stat CT's average read time was 34 minutes. CT accuracy

has been good. One provider was credentialed in June. Oral contrast for CT will expire at the
end of the month.

Maintenance: Fire drills have been completed. Bio-med bi-annual service was completed, The
backup generator was tested and had no issues. 5-year sprinkler system test will be conducted

in August at the hospital, as well as, the care center. Housekeeping will be back to full staff in
Aungust.

Dietary: Absent, No report.
S5: Absent, No report.
IT: Absent, No report.

Nursing: Please see PowerPoint for specifics. Blood transfusion auditing is hegmmng Working
with EPIC on missing report pieces. Self-audit tool for chart completeness,

Infection Control: Continue to update policies. There is one active COVID casé in the facility.

No hospital acquired infections. Employee Health, still testing for suspected cases and asking
employees to stay home if they are ill. Medication Review is being completed on all patients.

Antibiotic Stewardship/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics/ Infection Control: Antibiotics identified
as appropriate. Continue to participate in weekly TASP meetings.
ITR: Absent, No report.

Business Office: Net AR days continue to go up due to a variety of denials, EPIC and
documentation. 83% of charges are on time for June. EPIC was transmilling claims to paper and
payers do not accept. It has been fixed and claims have been sent electronically. Co-pay
collection rate went up. MSPQ completion went down. Need to retrain staff to do at every visit.

QA: Final POC was sent in. Chart audits are part of the POC. N95 fit testings will be started

tomorrow. There were no medication errors. There is a new fall policy that includes equipment
needed and guidelines.

OMMs: Ha{re been addressed and will be resolved at the next meeting,.

Announcements

Next Meeting August 23, 2023
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive

Adjournment at 11:00am



EaSt Adams Rural 803 South Adams

Ritzville, Washingt 99169
Healthcare ool Wit

CED Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
August 23, 2023

As summer rolls along we continue to see a lot of progress in many areas. After a brief lull we
again picked up our hospital in-patient and swing bed volumes. This has continued to the date of this
writing. Volumes in the clinic and ancillary spaces also continues to climb, this is due to increases in local
and out of town patient visits. We also started Dermatology services in partnership with 5C
Dermatology. We are excited to see this great service grow with us. EPIC continues to be extremely
challenging. However, there has been significant progress in provider documentation and EPIC fixes
which has resulted in a large batch of claims going out. It also has made a significant reduction in days in
Accounts Receivable. Based on current data it appears we have begun to rebound finally. August
collections appear to be strong so far.

Board education was held on August 4™ at the wheat grower’s facility. All commissioners
attended and was well received. Commissioner Walker and | also attended Regional Governance in
Maoses Lake with the specific topic of Compliance. It was very informative and educational. We learned
of several updates that are applicable to our organization that we are reviewing to ensure we are
compliant.

We held our annual administrative retreat August 10" and 11" where we review strategic plans,
budget preparation, staffing and other challenges to prepare for the upcoming year. It was in-depth and
successful with information critical to developing the 2024 budget and preparing for the next strategic
planning session. We also completed the Employee Engagement Survey which we will be sharing with
the board in a few months. We had more responses than prior year and more comments-which is
exciting. Overall a great survey and we will develop plans to present and hopefully improve on the areas
of concern.

Lastly, several community events are coming up from nights out in the communities in
Washtucna, Lind and Riteville which we are participating in and the fair is right around the corner. We
also have the mobile clinic out providing sports physicals at the schools which has been very successful.
The next month will go by fast and school will be in session!

As always, it is a privilege fo serve the board and our community.

Respectfully,

L.

Corey Fedie, CEO



FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District #2
August 22, 2023
I. Callto Order

. Attendance
1. Review/approve meeting minutes: July 26, 2023
IV.  Review of Warrants & Vouchers: July 2023
V. Financial Statements: June-July 2023

VI. Additional Infoermation

VIl.  Adjourn



asuadx3 SUONEIUNWWOIABL | ggzg £Z02/9/L SUOIIEDIUNWILOY 31|20 T--9TE00A | 9EED9
asuadx3 punjay 1usled | ge-ge gz0z/9/L UanEd--ISL00A | SEEDD
asuadxg punjaydusahed | g-g £202/9/L JUSREJ—TSL00A | YEE99
asuadx3 BURINIDAY | gggos’z £z0z/9/L yo1eas uepisAyd UOSIR[--/ZOOA | EEEDD
osuadx3 SUlllE | gg-rzo - | gzoz/9/L PoWEISUI--E6900A | ZEEDD
sasuadx3 yels SUlDBIUCD | cgrgro'pT £20Z/9/L [asnoJed yjeaH--S6500A | TEEDD
asuadx3 BUISIBAPY | goroe £20Z/9/L JUT SNUap SA0ID--9EZO0A | OEEDD
asuadxj punjay JUSEd | ge-ges £z0Z/9/L JuSned--TSZ00A | 6ZE99
asuadx3 Suyyes SURdBRUCY | 1g-rzz £Z02/9/L 371 BUEIS B4ED 7 BACT WBO--B¥900A | SZESS
asuadxg sal|ddns |E2IP3N | zg-grs'z £20Z/9/L JUVOHLIVIH YIHSIH--TZZOOA  £ZE99
asuadxd SAUNN | g zsp's £202/9/L SYDT13¥¥I4--BTZO0OA  9ZE9D
asuadx3 Jjauag 3aA0jdw3 | go-gz ETOT/8/L y3IESYISEI--STZOOA | SZEDD
asuadx3 JUSWUSILIED | g,z £202/9/L Atysibay Joddns AIWEI—-ZTZODA | PZEDD
asuadx3 531|ddns |BIPIA | yz-ps1'sE £Z0Z/9/ L SUCIIN|OS |ESIPS Wadsiaua--6¥L00A | €TE9D
asuadx] asea] yuawdinbl | gg.pg £20Z/9/L av1003—66T00A | Z2£99
asuadxg wawdinb3 [BIP3N | gpggez £Z02/9/L ‘3u] “s01U0.309|3 [EDIPAW D10--Z6T00A | TZE99
S30IAI95 POBILOT | gp'zo6’TT £202/9/L 971 “uebinAla--vZZDOA | OZES9
asuadxd 3ulllld | gg-zse £z0Z/9/L SUCHE3IUNWWO] BIedy}[eay puoweld--ETL00A | 6TE99
asuadx3 punyay UREd | psgg czoz/o/L jusned--1SL00A | BIE9D
asuadxy aIUBUNUIEN | gg-gge £202/9/L suonn|os 14617 y61Ig--E0TO0A | LIE99
asuadx3 Suidew| | ggrgge's | czoz/o/L sug ‘sonsoubelq 0%0BIg--TEL00OA | 9TEDS
asuadx3 Jyausg asho|dw | gyops2%e €z02/9/£ 571 ‘|eoipajd 8941 punog--89.00A | STE9S
asuadx3 Jyeusg 3dA0|dW3 | gpreg £20Z/9/L sjyaueg Jiseg--TO900A | bT£99
asuadx3 5|edlnaIeWIBYd | zo-ggg £20Z/9/L NIDWIFIDUNOSTHIWY--95000A | ETE£99
asuadxj suoessdp Ueld | pgrzgs £202/9/L seoAses [eydeD UoZeWY--EYZ0DA | TTESD
asuadx3 punjay Juslied | gprog £202/9/L IUSHEd--TSL00A | TTEDD
ssuadx3 punjay WLled | gp-gst £20Z/9/ L Jusned--TSZ00A | OTEDD
asuadx3 sayddns [BIIP3A | pz-ggy g20z/9/L S35V QISSTUAWOD T-Y—0E000A | 60£99
asodind Jequinp
junowy ¥osysy | =18d }Peyd SWEN JOpUsA Wo|yd




asuatha punjay USNEd | g,-g EZOE/8/L juaned--1S£00A | 99£99
asuadx3 SundRY | gg-pos’z £T0Z/9/ £ yoieas ueplsAyd uosyIe[--FLZ0D0A | S9E99
asuadx3 SUI|lE | gezzo £20Z/9/L pSWeIsSuUI--£6800A | YOE99
sasuadx] Jels SuNdelU0] | cogroipT czoz/o/ L |2snole] YeaH--56500A E9E99
asuadxy SUISILPARY | ho'po cz0z/9/L Suj SNUal SACID--GEZ00A | TOED9D
asuadxg punjay JUallBd | coegeg £z0Z/9/L juaned--I1SL00A | T9E99
SIIINIBS PEIUDY | 99-asg’s ET0Z/9/L LIHM--6LS00A | D9EQD

asuadxg anuaAay 3PAD | 1g¢g £20Z/9/L HYLSAVM--TZS00A | 65E99
S30IAES PBIUOT | po'gzs ET0Z/9/ L our ‘secpues [ejdsol uclBulySEM--95500A 8SE99
asuadxg puniay WaNed | go'sre’s ET0ES9/ L uaned--TSL00A L5598
asuadx3 AJe1dld | gggse’s gzoz/9/L spood SN--9ESDOA | 95£99
asuadxy jysuag adio|dwl | po.gp czoz/a/lL uolGay 1SoM SIEDUL—ELLOOA S5E99
asuadxg aouBINSU] | gueesg'sT gzoz/ o/l J2juS] STJUBIJWEH TD SI9[SARLL--BTS00A | ¥SEDD
$3IIAIBS IRIWOD | po0s6'E £z0Z/8/L XYuns--8£900A | ESE99
asuadx3 sa1|ddns [B2IP3 | po-gos’or £ET0T/9/L 371 s8|es J9¥AIIS--DOS00A  TSE9S
asuadx3 xe] @sho[dwl | go014 czoz/o/L uoISSILIWOD Xe L B3e3S--E8900A | TSE99
asuadx3 saiddns a3lU0 | peegg EZOT/9/L S31dVLS--LEFOOA 0S£99
asuadx3 3ulllig | ¢, g56's gzoz/9/L FAYIHLIVIH NYLIAVWYS-—-65F00A | GFVESD
asuadxy salN  so5sp'E cz0z/0/ L 40 ALID ‘IT1IAZLTY--9PPO0A | BYEDD
asuadx3 xe4/131doD | gerpsg £zoz/9/L ONI ¥SN HODI¥--0EP00A | L¥ESD
asuadx3 adeisod | goestre £20Z/9/L oul ‘ySn @JUBULS JUBIPEND--ZZPOOA  9PESS
asuadx3 BulSIMBAPY | gsrzs1 £Z0T/9/L SNI SNOILOWO¥d IALLISOd--60+00A | SPE99
asuadxg a3ueinsu| | yp-rpgiz £Z0Z/9/L IONVHNSNI NVIDISAHd--E0Y00A | $PESD
asuadx3 ASojouyda) UORBWICLY] | o .gg £20Z/9/L INI UOIJBLIOINY 30140 DYIPEd--ESECOA | EVEDD
asuadx3 ASojouylaL UOBWIOM] | g gg croz/o/t UoREWOINY 30U SUIOEd--TZ900A ZtE99
asuadx3 Sulyels SUNSBIIUGD | gogeg’ge £z0zf9/ L *INI ‘S3DIAYIS DNILHVLS INWO--SLEDDA TrE9S
asuadxy punjay JUAed | pogzs £EZ0T/9/L jusped--T5Z00A | OFE99
asuadx3 punjay 1Usled | ppoz cT0z/9/ L aned--tsL00A 6EE99
asuadx3 punjay usnied | sopez ET0Z/9/L jused--1SZ00A | BEE9D
asuadxd sa1|ddns [EIIPIN | sg'6sz gzoz/9/L ‘NI ‘SITYLSNANI ANITJIW--PEEOOA | LEEQD




asuadxg xe] aafodw3 _ 00'0TH crT0Z/Z1/ L UOISSILLWIOT XE] 9)E1S--E8000A | S6E99

asusdxg sal|ddns 3340 | peregg £20Z/21/L SI1dVIS--L8Y00A | S6E99

asuadx3 BUllllE | ¢/-ggs’s EZOT/ZT/L TUYOHLIVIH NYLTHVHYS--65Y00A | P6£98

asuadxy SN | so'gsp'z £z0Z/Z1/L 40 ALTD ‘ITIIAZLIS--9FFDOA | £6£98

_ asuadx3 xe4/421d0] | ge.qsg EZOT/ZT/L ONI ¥SN HOOTM—0EYOOA | Z6E99
__ asuadx3 a8e150d | gpgre ™ gz0z/TT/L aux ‘ysn @oueuLd JUSIPEND—ZZFO0A | T6E99
[ asusdx3 BUISIIBAPY | gz s/ £202/21/L ONI SNOLLOWOYd JAILISOd--60+00A | 06£99
asuadxg aJueinsu| | yo-rpg'rz £T0Z/TI/L FONVHENSNI NYIDISAHd--EOFOOA | 6BE9D

asuadxz ASojouydsL UORBUMOU] | ¢ gg gzoz/zi/L | ONE UDijEWoINY 80140 JUDEd--E8E00A | BBEDD
asuadxg ASojouyra] UOHEWICIU]  oq-gg £T0Z/ZT/ L uoBWCINY S3L0 JUIDEL--TE900A £8EDOD
asuadx3 Sulyels SURDBIUO] | ga-gg’sg ETOZ/ZT/L *INI ‘SIDIAYIS ONILJVLS INWO--SLEODA | 98£99

asuatX3 punjay WBNEd | gorczs - Wened--TSZ0DA | SSESS

asuadx3z punjay usned | gppz EZOZ/ZT/E juaned--1s/00A | ¥8ESS

asuadx3 punjad Wsled | ;qpez EZOT/TT/ L uaned—TsL00A £8£929

asuadx3 saljddns [BIPAIN | sg 65z | gzoz/TL/L “INI ‘SITMLSNANI INIIQIN--PESO0A | ZSEQD

B @suadxg SUOREIUNWIWOIZSL | gorzg £Z0Z/TT/L SUO|JEDIUNLIIOY [31]ED07T--OTE00A | TEEDD
! asuadxg puniay UaNed | ge-gg £20Z/21/L | JuoREd--1SL00A | DSE9D
[ asuadx3 punyay Jusiied | g,-g £zoZ/Z1/ L juaned--1SL00A | 6LE99
asuadx3 BulnI28Y | ho-pos'c ET0Z/TL/ L yodeas ueinisAld UosHOe[--+£Z00A g/c£99

_ asuadx3 8uUl||lg | geszo ETOZ/ZT/L poWeIsur--E6900A | £LE99
sasuadx3 JEls SUlDBUD) | cg-gropT ETOT/ZT/E |@snoJed yiesH--56500A 9£E£99

asuadx3g BuISISARY | ngpa ETOE/ET/L DUl SNUal SACID--9EZ00A | SLE99

asuadx3 punyay 1UaNed | gegeg £z0Z/Z1/L JusiIed—ISL00A | YZEDD

asuadx3 puniay IUBNEd | pg'gzs EZOZ/IT/L juaned--TSL00A ELEDD

asuadxd SN | ggrz1o‘eEsT £Z0Z/11/L diop se|es eouenquy Jadjeg--T9900A | ZTLESS

asuadx3 asuai | go'pes'T er0z/I1/L sysiGojo|saylsauy Jo AJ2ID0S URISWY--5LL00A TLE9S

asuadxg punjsd Uanied | ;e pgz ETOZ/9/L jusned--TSL00A | DLE99

asuadxd sa)|ddns [EAIPAAl | ,g-g5z £20Z/9/L ‘NI ‘SITULSNANI INT1AIN--YEEQOA | 69E£99

gsuadxg SUDIFEIUNWWOIBIBL | ga'zg EZOT/9/L SUCIIEIIUNLUWOD [2L|2207--STEDOA | BOEDD

ssuadxy punjay JUaled | gcog EZOE/9/L juaned--1S£L00A | L9200




asuadx] }JomIaN 11 | g,-pss’s gzoz/ve/L ONI SNOLLNTOS O¥dY.LYQ--99T00A | 8Z+99
asuadxg 83uBInsUl | gg-peg's £20Z/v2/L SA¥IAOD--OSTOOA | £Z+99
asuadxg suollesado Weld | yr-gze’t £20Z/¥Z/L 1O 119uuod--6+TO0A | 9Z+99
asuadx3g yyauag asfo|dw] | qpe0sz EZOT/VES L 317 ‘saniasg Juawabeuel YHE0D--6ET00A | SZP9S
asuadx3 JBM | ppggr £TOZ/ YT/ L sbuids Jajemiea|D--LETODA | PZP99

S30IAJAS IDBIUOD | nagET T | ezoz/eT/ L sucinjos @2410--8£ L00A £Zr99

asuadx3 SUCREINUNWILLOIBIAL | 15 pos's £70Z/¥T/L MNITA¥NINID--TETO0A | ZTTP99
5301035 12BQUDD e rcgir eTOT/YES L uuj oouotg - WIaSaM 1599--LL900A 1Zb99

asuadx3 3uejeiNl | gorgy £20Z/¥2/L ubisaq @ Bup el SMi2ed--8000A | 0Z¥99
asuadxg ASojouy2a] UONBULOI] | ah-fezig £zoz/ve/ L 271 ‘suon|os g3dWy--8TL00A 6T+99
asuadx3] s[EJNAJBUIEYL | 1575’ ETOT/VE/L NIDH¥IEIOUNOSIYIWY--95000A | BTFI9
asuadx3 suoiieladQ WEld | g/ sp8 EZOZ/VZ/L seoines [epde) uozewy--epZ00A  LTH99
asuadx3y MpUne] | geeap’p EZOZ/vT/ L 0J0STv--0¥000A | 9TFSS

asuadx3 Ae1ald | cpgat ETO0Z/YT/L SUDY--ST900A | STHSS

asuadx3 1yauag aaho|dwl | gopzg £z0Z/%2/L OV 14Y--LZO00A | ¥IP99
5834 JUIWUIBADD | go-cpsis ETOL/VES L 01440 S44THIHS ALNNOD SWYAY-—-ZZ000A | ET$99

$994 JUBWIWIBADD | gz sy £Z0Z/VT/L HOLIANY ALNNOJ SWYAQY—-ST000A | Z1¥99
asuadx3 U8 | go-gze’t EZOE/¥PT/L NI AYOMLIN ALITISY--60000A | TTH#99

asuadx3 JUIWNNIISY | g, 121'S £Z0Z/6T/L uewWwsos PEW--SPL00A | 0T+99
asuadx3 sI0MPNY | gproos EZDT/6T/L O71d SALYIZO0SSY 2 H0JIUYZ 'SNONIA--EST00A 6099

S80IAISS JIBNUO] | gg'eggis EZOT/ET/L IIHM--6L500A | 90+99

asuadxg enuanay 8PAd | reeg £Z0Z/TI/L UYLSAVM--TZSO0A | 5099
S30IAJAS IDBNUDD | nprszs’E £T0Z/TI/ L '3u] ‘seoiadas [Epdsoy uojbulysem--95500A | ¥OPO9

asuadx3 punyay Jualled | gorgse'z £20Z/21/L juaned--1SL00A | €0+99
asuadxj Aeidid  porpse’t cz0T/Z1/L spood SN--9ES00A | EOYSS

asuadxy jyauag ssho|dwy | po.gy £Z0Z/ZT/L uoibay 35aM IEDUL--ELL00A | TOP99
asuadxgy SoUBINSU| | quecrgisT EZ0E/TT/ L Jajua]) SDUETHWSY 13 SI9[aARIL--ETS00A D0Y¥99
asuadxg punjay IuaNed | 4g.pes ETOT/TT/L juened--TSZ00A | 66E99
S92IAJIBS JIBIOD | gor0s6'T £z0Z/21/2 X¥uns—gE£900A | B6EID

asuadx3 saljddns [B2IP3Al | go'oog‘oT £z0Z/21/L D71 sa]es 123A115--00S00A | Z6£98




asuadx3 xe4/181doD | g,-115 EEDZ/ VTS L yoord—66500A | B5¥99

asuadx3 YHeayaal | pp'ses £Z0T/VT/L aouapiaodd--DZ900A | L5¥99

asuadxy UoneNSIUIWPY | zc.qz EZOZ/ YT/ L 3 - HSYJ ALL3d--00F00A | 85+99

asuadx3 Agojouyda) UORBWIOMI | go'gog T | ET0Z/YESL ONI UoHEWoINY SO0 JUIDRd--ESE00A Sst99
a5uadx3 AS0[OUY23L UONEBUWLIOW] | 7514 EZOZ/¥E/L UCIIEWOINY 33140 SWYIPEd--6TS00A | #SP99
asuadx3 Sulels SUDBIUO) | gg-1ge'ST EZTDE/VT/L ‘INI ‘SADTAUIS DNISHYLIS INWO-—-SLE0DA | ESPO9

asuadxg SUONEIIUNWILICIRRL | ge apE €Z0Z/VvT/L auT ‘SuUciIEDIUNWILIO] BOUBNN--£OE00A | Z5+99

[ asuadxz sanddns [B2IP2IN | pgresz | £T0Z/¥E/L ONI ODHON--6SE00A | TS99
B asuadxg s|EaRN22BWIEYd | 1o:ge6oT | szoz/vel/L JAIIATYH NOILYDIGIW--ZEEDDA | OS¥SS
asuadx3 se1jddns |EJPSIN | ze sz EZ0L/VT/L NOSSTHOW—9ZE00A | 6FP99

5321085 PPBIUOT | aapsE ETOT/FT/L o771 ‘BungInsuo) ay--68T00A | E¥P99

asuadx3 Jyauag aaho[dwl | 55T EE0Z/PESL uclBuIysSEM JO UB|d YI|EaH UOIIEpUNo JSSIEN--9LL00A | ¥

asuadx3 |2521 | gorpos'z €Z0Z/ YT/ L dnosg me uosuyor--£ZZ00A | 999

asuadx3 3uRinIAY | gp'pos’z EZ0Z/VvE/L yoleas uepsAyd uosyser-—-vLZ00A | Shr99

asuadxg Juaw|joiul fEul|elauapald | pp oo £z0Z/vZ/ L uonetodio) saziaes |ejdsoH—ESZ00A | PPPO9
asuadxg saolAl9s UaWasSeUEN UBd | ggegge’ss cZ0z/ve/ 777 opeicjoD Jo Jusabeur) Uied d13SI1OH--TSZ00A £4+99

= asuadx3 BulBeW| | ¢ .ggp's £70Z/ VTS L Buibewy abejliaH--SFE00A | EZ¥PO0
asuadx3 12BIUCD | horpos'T ETOL/YT/ L sasuas Bunynsuc) aJesyjleaH--L¥ L00A | T¥veg

i asuadx3 uePRald | gp'ost ETOT/¥T/L PJE||IW UBY3EID--FETO0A | OPFS9
asuadxy Suiyels SUIBNUO] | spgosiy EZDEZ/VE/L 5711 Bulels alen | aA0] WED--EFS00A 6EF99

asuadx3 yauag 23hojdwil | prgez EZOZ/PE/L HLI1YIH IDI0OHD LSHId--0ZZ00A BE+99

asuadxg yauag aaho(dwd | cogqz £Z0Z/¥2/L 00 SOY¥S HAWNVA--ETZO0A  LEPIS

asuadxg JUSWYSILIED 5,75 ETOT/VES L Ansibey poddns Alwel--ZTZ00A | 9EFSD

asuadxg s|eann20eUledd | cr-got EZOT/PES L sul ‘SdI-—-£S£00A | SE¥S9D

| asuadxd Jauag aako|dwl | oy £20Z/v2/L annd 33A01dW3--E0Z00A  PEPI9
_ asuadxz yuswaseueN Ll | gpross'y £Z0Z/¥T/L 31" Bunynsucl dv3--¥6T00A | EEPOD
_ asuadxg Suiyelis FuPBRUCY | hagop’se ETOZ/¥YESL auf ‘IsemyiioN 8B OYA S200--SET00A CEYD9
$30135 PDERUDD | hprree’sT ETOT/¥VE/ L o171 ‘Juebinug--rLL00A | TEVID

asuadx3 Suijels SURdEIUO] | gprpoo’s ETOE/FE/ L o171 ‘Buijnsuo) suocwisag--sZL00A | CE¥ID

asuadxy juawaseuey 10alodd JId3 | gprsz ETOT/VT/L 571 ‘suoiIn|os YIeoHIaMed--0T900A | 62199




asuadx3 JUIWNIRY | z6pp0'oz ETOT/VZ/L J71 ‘sieuped DUZ--PTLO0A | 9£+99
Sa0IAIRS IBNUOD | nn ppo‘Os CTOZ/VES L I14ddIM--Z3500A SLFaD
asuadx3 BUISIUEAPY | g pot £Z0Z/VT/L UOIIBID0SSY SIBMOID IBBYM--6LL00A P99
asuadx3 AMIIN | ,5'g01 £20Z/vT/L 40 NMOL 'YNINLHSYM--89S0DA | £L199

asuadx3 Ajddns pooig | po'g60°z £20Z/%2/L JUEBUA--ZFSOOA | TLYOS
ssuadxy Aelald | 1goss £T0ZT/¥T/L 5pood SN--9ES00A | TLr99

SNolEA - pdeD 23210d10D | ho-7gs'z £TOT/¥T/ L pJeD Ajunwiwo) jueg SN-—-FES00A | D£¥99
asuadx3g snouep - pied 33e10dio] | grzzeior ETOT/¥Z/L jueg enbdwn--gEL00A | 69¥99
asuadxg SUISIHBAPY | goss £Z0Z /YTl L BujsieApY AJJUNOD PUB UMOL--E0900A | 8999
asuadxg Buijasunol SW3 | gp'poo’or EZ0T/¥T/ L 71 anlH AoRYL--20L00A | £9+99
asuadx3 sa1|ddns 33140 | z1-geT ETOT/VT/L S31dV.LS--£8Y00A  99+98
asuadx3 UOIRLISIUILPY | co.ocr ETOT/PT/L XPegTd--L¥FO0A | SOP99
asuadx3] aJueudluieN | gg sp7 £20Z/vT/L ANYdWOD FHIL ITTIAZLIN--S¥PO0A | $9¥99
asuadx3 SUISHIAAPY | g7.6s £20Z/%2/L TYNENOC STIIAZLIN—0FPO0A | E9999
asuadx3 SUISIMBARY | g /g9 £Z0Z/¥T/L IWNENOC ITIIAZLIN--0PPO0A | Z9%99
ssuadxj suopes2do Ueld | 1gzs £T0T/¥T/ L TUYMAUVH ITIIAZLIN--6EFOOA | TIT99
asuadxy S|EJNNIIBULIEYL | cgraT £TO0T/VE/ L an¥a ITIIAZLIN--9EF00A 09199
asuadx] Xe4/481doD | gg-5p1 ETOT/VE/ L ONI ¥SN HOOI¥--0EYOOA | 6SP99




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCTER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

[, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HERERY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIAILS HAVE BEEN FURNISIIED, TIIE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBLD
HEREIN AND TIIAT TIIE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CTLATMS.

CORLY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDANT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE TIIOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS 466309
THROUGH #66476 IN THE AMOUNT OF $929,823.18.

SIGNED TIIIS 23RD DAY OF AUGUST 2023.

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, CITAIRMAN

STACEY PLUMMEER, VICE CITATRMAN MATT KUBIK, COMMISSIONER

IDAN DUFF, SECRETAR Y/COMMISSIONER



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

903 5 Adams Ave.
Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-655-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
August 22, 2023

July Financial Status

June and July financials have been caught up. East Adams Rural Healthcare’s June business resulted in a net
income of $395,172, while the July business resulted in a Net loss of 5(291,654), bringing the year-to-date
net Income to $2,059,393. June benefited from a larger positive adjustment than July and lower expenses.
The decrease in July volumes may be indicative of the historically lower summer volumes.

lune operating expenses of $1,117,397 were below budget by 6% while the July operating expenses of
$1,461,791 were above the monthly budget by 23% primarily due to a higher number of contract services
being utilized in July. The services that contributed to the July variance were ZRG Partners, WIPFLI,
Divergent, and OMNI Staffing.

Revenue Collections

June and July collections were significantly below average at $252,104 and 5477,568 respectively. We have
identified issues in our utilization of Epic, as well as errors in the system that have contributed to this dip in
cashflow. A significant focus has been placed on improving the revenue cycle, and while there has been
clear improvement in collections in the current month to date, collections are being closely monitored.

. Our legacy systems have been locked due to a lack of maintenance. Postings to this system cannot be made
until this is resolved.

Expenditures

The Year-to-Date operating expenses had a positive variance to budget of 3%. Purchased Services remains

the primary category of expense that is exceeding budget, currently over by 29%. Some of these expenses
should fall in the coming months.

Days cash on hand on July 31, 2023, was 37.5.
Respectfully submitted,

Matthew Gosman, CFO



Tleccey) § |%gcct oovoool § L0665 § EBUAC0C © [196808C) l2hzo0e) ¢ 8958 S (WEELEE) § | ELLGEE S BLICod 19N
Sorez0 L § | Wby (Gvewsk S 9BSeEl ) 8 TBzves § |%zz)  l@seoe) evoeo, & seooek § | ¥Sicth 8 aweoy) Buyesado-uo (el
£55CEL S |%8L gsooz. ¢ Lilpeel § S0LGLE B (WEl vecch © leoci. & G209ZL § [ ¥SLSCL § BLWISU| AMET XEL
Pk d ¢ |%FiS €88 § ELL § zog § [sa¥E2'L 80T $ il § SZc ¢ | 0L g BUI0oU] sEE|
coo'zaz § |(w0g)  (419'l82) & oCo'CsE & €RER9 S (oot} (ooo'cs) ¢ DOOOE & - | - £ anuanay Juelo
g aluasy| Bupeisdo-ucy
(psg'ert't)s |(3%002) LELESLT $ (gze'si0’l) ¢ ZOL'GL0'L S |%iil  (B@s'esE) § (DE0'wSL) 3 (BI9LLY) % |BLPEDEZ & {ssc) awooy) Bugelado
| ¥B50LG8'L & |%E Z60'85z § 0951’8 $ 2580458 $ |%EZ g8c'eiZ S £eeeml'Ly  LBLLSK') § | L8ELLILE sesuacig Bupeiado jejc)
SoLco, & |%Gee  eccee. & GS06eeEl se0lZ & |%ie0) vresz & lelc § G09ec § |ELFbT (A sesuadx3 JaUl0
ce's ‘s |(wgil) (oso'sBL) § eeeS0L S oo'ze) ¢ |Gaobz) (Lv'ee) & &Skl ¢ (BiZE) 6 |(ses'se) € asuadx3 19a( peg
|ovgs 8 {1l (gsg'sl & GEV'S ¢ obbz ¢ |(wmes) (g8l § S0Z'L ¢ O § | 0BZ £ asusdig Way
cee0g ¢ |(wes) (zee'se) S ZpL9S & OBRE § |(wool) (sov'E) g oole & - - % sasuanl] § seKe|
La5'ziz ¢ |(%eE) (le¥'s) ¢ 9ZREZLE ¢ e8y'20z § |(%E) (w8l t g§L¥0E § #eg'se 4 | pE9BZ S asuadid jsala]
BEF'ZE  § [%l¥ Lgy'sr  $ 088021 § POl § (%E ELE ¢ osz'il S €S8l [seie  § sanJyenel | NojeInps
OVpLL & |(wly)  (gse'sy) & o0sg's0k & ZBLYS S |WEL ¥20'2 ¢ nge'sl S w294k $|sesy  § soueins]
cLgler § (sl (goo've) § esLies & So0ESy § (3,91)  (e60'Z) § 6i8'9L 'S €ELYR & |¥Tive & uogeaidag
EE0'LL & %8 gos'y  $ 000'SS $ ©95'09 S [%ZE 895'T s pQoo's ¢ o99sDL & |sS%EDL § Bunesyep pus Buisienpy
L08'ekL & |%LE 5T8'TE § GOEWDL  § SELEL S %SV 0.8'g ¢ cee'vr. ¢ &98lE £ |6lLGL B se1100
L0z'i0L & |(%ys) (eee'tEl) & LLESK.  § zeg'zz o |leees)  leou'sl) & ese'oz ¢ 489S § | TES $ souBuSIUIE puB sieday
gog'ogs ¢ |(%e) (czo'iv) & EEG'ELS & BOE'ssy & | %S9 iy ¢ 9.8't. & 062ZIEL $|cSSLE9 S se|cdng
;L0868 § |%sel izl & oeLTeE 8 IEV'EES & |%98E goy'zzy S OplLLe & BELYSL $|Lie02k S s994 [BUCISSAIO)d
LEE'CRF'L £ |WET cLl'Zor § BSZ'LES'. § TOV'ES0T § |%ES geZ'zze & /JZe'lzz & Z2oevP $ | SLLI9T § SECINES DESEUAd
ziV'8TL § (w0l JSE'be ¢ eZzoBL 0§ 086148 £ (%8 GEE'LL ¢ 589ZLL & ¥.8'0EL & |O¥3VOL B siysuzg esfojdug
| car'ear'es (Ll (owiiey) & zezhele & Z60'00E' & |(%%02)  (L62's0L) § G09'MES $ soEeTy 8 TE0' I § sebepy, pue fuzes
| sesuacky
L'ZEE's $ | %EE cZezIv'Z & 1E6'8EZ'L § ¥SL1896 S %l G466 ¢ EeSL'wR0LS  TILPPO'L § | S1E'cac’ls anuassy Sunetedo (20l
SELoh. S 0w L52458)  § LEESRL § 08628 © |@e.l) leecvel o eescc S (6BYE) § {aog'e] s | snuangy Buneledy 240
5000229 § |SE p/O'0IY'E & 00L'ES0L § PLLES5'E § |%E LOS'vE ¢ 0og'cl0'le  LOB'APO'L § | LEK'0BE'LE anuanay 8oies Weled 12N
CoE007 1 © |%h0e) \Ov.coBos LLLEES 6 ET0E0a LIS |82 (Go7Eal) & belcv. S (elov) § [(2€9'92€) & | SnusneY JUSREG LoD suagznpag
cr5'08F' L ¢ | (%) (oop'iee) & 2122808 & 1sL'09L'L § |(%EL {fog's¥l) ¢ LE0'9SI'LE ¥O0'Z00'L § | BSL'E90LS anuanay jUsfed ss0ug [230L
anUsAdy Foneas MEREL
LA SolELEN |BoUEWEA QLA| ¥@0png 4LA [EMZY (LA | BSUELEA, 1ebpng | lekpng |EMjy BNy aruanay Bunelado
JEEA Jalld af, o, o} SSUELEA, _ Lo Uauna | uuop Joud
| ceoiell EC0LEIL £20Z/IE/L £20Z/08/8
QLA JoUd 292 01 JESA Bulpuz Yuop Lol Jolid

cz0z ‘1€ A|nr Suipu3 a3eQ-01-ieaA pue poliad 3y} 104
suoljedadQ Jo Juaaels
Z 'ON 1911siQ [BUdSOH 21|gnd Ajuno) swepy




East Adams Rural Healthcare
Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023
Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assets
Operating Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Third Party Receivables
Taxes Receivable
Inventory
Reserve for Operations
Resenve for Funded Depreciation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Property, Buildings, & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Construction in Process

Other Assets

Total Asseis

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities

Third Party Cost Report Settlements

Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt

Equity from Operations

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

ACCRUAL
713172023

Month Ending Month To Date Month Ending Month Ending

04/30/2023 05/31/2023 6/30/2023 7131/2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual
2,538,491 3,471,035 2,051,078 2,801,584
5,872,711 6,202,945 7,429,591 6,940,145
784,402 55,856 (610,008) {361,825)
168,592 168,592 168,591 168,591
67,223 (112,233) (114,444) (112,232)
368,877 393,276 456,113 412,749
26,991 27,100 27,100 27,101
1,893,217 1,097,968 1,102,843 1,097,967
74,509 66,297 111,133 66,297
10,226,209 11,259,124 11,842,011 11,764,027
17,596,232 17,596,232 17,773,169 17,619,557
(8,984,227) (9,048,951) (9,178,399) (9,113,675)
764 967 778,658 840,633 779,083
9,376,972 9,325,939 9,435,403 9,284,965
$ 19,603,181 $ 20,585,063 $ 21,277,415 $ 21,048,992
108,680 75,539 419,579 52,287
450,713 621,514 1,009,035 815,214
168,718 168,718 168,718 168,717
260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000
428,560 451,380 521,176 470,699
(1,416,671) _ (1,577,150)  (2,378,508)  (1,766,917)
(7,326,635) (7,206,237) (7,270,250) (7,210,982)
(10,757,800) (10,859,876) (12,071,093) (11,801,675)

$ (19,603,181) $ (20,585,063) $ (21,277,415) $ (21,048,992)




DRI i st i - o _
160 -
G 1] § TSRV T S SRy —
U, ¢ R S T O w s i
i )| [ ——
B0 - :
7 [ — — e e __._;;.__
qu e ——————— Wt e PP B S T A LTy F it oy ) LS Iy EPRy A e ETPI PO e o
2f1/2023 3/1/2023 412023 &8f1/2023 G,f‘l IZHQE 712023 Aug MTD
" EARH Revenue Collections J
12 Month Trend £
_ Next Gen Old EMR Epic-Hospital &
Month/Year Total Deposits Clinic Hospital Grants/Other | Clinic
412022 5 931,308 S 69,707 S 790,282 & 71,319 | & - '
5,_!’2022 5 923,732 5 95,004 5 773,803 & 54,924 | 5 = |
62022 5 901,380 S 54,838 S 677,329 S 169,213 ] [ -
?’_fiﬂ?l 5 : 317,038 & 22,297 S 255452 5 39,289 5 -
82022 5 1,815,105 § 88,959 S5 1,693,830 5 32,7256 | § -
9/2022 5 880,920 5 76,138 S 733,380 5 71,400 i S -
10/2022 S 1,151,127 S 77,711 5 1,059,172 5 14,243 | & -
11/2022 S 783,132 5 76,221 5 678,305 | 5 28,606 S -
12_;"2(]22 5 894,691 5 39,237 S 813,945 3 41,510 | 5 Uk
HEEIZE 5 1,327,628 S 18,412 S 539,555 S 497,528 | 5 272,132 |
"_L'_IE{]B 5 782,307 5 35,875 & 154,048 S 292,140 5 300,244 |
32023 5 717,481 5 16,923 § 48,990 5 165,557 5 486,011
42023 5 1,016,318 5 5913 5§ 259,799 S 50,294 & 700,312
5/2023  $ 984,995 § 22,792 § 28,665 $ . 1§ 933,538 |
6/2023 $ 252,104 $ o S S - |8 282,104 |
72023 5 477,568 $ i . - | § 477,568 |
EAHﬁ Clinfe Revenue Collactad EARH Hospital Revenue Collected EARH_Epic Clinic & Hospital
PEACR - Revenue Collected
S 000 51,000,000 AR e
51,800,000 Hfe £500,000
$1,500,000 LR $L400.000 saoq 0t
£1, 300,000 L. 1100500 iyt T SME 000 o
e e 000800 o B - Tl -
saooaom - o 3 — | sua0ma ..".'"_'".'.\.—-...,__1.‘._
+£E00,000 2 & B S i
teniing SE0000 e
SE00,000 - = HA So,000
SHO00 . SEHL000 4 gmm
S . 3 L
tﬁiﬁgﬂﬁwvﬁgﬁﬁﬁg mw?fa- .,6’0 & o‘é‘ ;;90 & ﬁ-ar Tﬁa&;}x Hees A sfmm oA afms



